Memorandum of Agreement
between
The Ann Arbor Education Association
and
The Ann Arbor Board of Education

This memo will serve to memorialize the historical findings which support the current pay structure for

the Middle School Co-Curricular Coordinator (District) which pre-dates 2014 when our current payroll
system was brought online.

The parties agree to amend Appendix V as follows:
6. Student Activities

C. Middle School

(1) Co-Curricular Director (Building) 2092 points

(2) Co-Curricular Coordinator (District) 492 points
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